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September 26, 2012 

Wanda Green 
BRAC Environmental Coordinator 
OACSIM - U.S. Army Fmi Monmouth 
PO Box 148 
Oceanpo1t, NJ 07757 

Re: Finding of Suitability to Transfer dated August 27, 2012 
Fmi Monmouth, Main Post Patterson Clinic Parcel 
Fort Monmouth, New Jersey 
PI 0000000032 

Dear Ms. Green: 

The New Jersey Depaiiment of Environmental Protection (Department) has completed review of 
the referenced submittal, and offers the following comment. 

Section 4.3.1 
Unless all tanks, former or cmTent, have been evaluated in accordance with the applicable 
regulations and guidance documents, the NJDEP cannot comment as to the absence or presence 
of a petroleum discharge. 

Please contact this office if you have any questions. 

C: Joe Pearson, Calibre Systems 
Rick Harrison, FMERA 
Julie Carver, Matrix 

Sincerely, 

f/iI4?~ 
Linda S. Range 
Bureau of Case Management 
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